
Carie Shealy

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

noreply@civicplus.com 

Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:46 AM 

Carie Shealy 

Online Form Submittal: NEW--Application for Board/Committee Membership 

NEW--Application for Board/Committee Membership 

City of Cocoa Application for Board/Committee Membership 
City Code requires prospective and existing board members to fill out an 
application, consent to a standard criminal background check*, be duly registered 
to vote in Brevard County, and be a resident or an owner of real property in the City 
of Cocoa. City Code also prohibits a person from serving on a City Board or 
Committee if that person has been convicted of a felony, unless their civil rights 
have been restored. 

(Please Print) 

First Name 

Last Name 

Application Date 

Address! 

City 

State 

Zip 

District 

Home Phone Number 

Work Phone Number 

Cell Phone Number 

Other Phone Number 

Place of Business 

Title/Position Held 

Thomas 

Barton 

6/9/2022 

899 BARCLAY DR 

COCOA 

Florida 

32927 

D istrict 1 

2672262284 

Field not completed. 

2672262284 

Field not completed. 

retired/perment disability 

planning/zoning board.code enforecement, 

1 



Date of Birth* 

E-mail Address spudtravelers@gmail.com 

*The information being requested is necessary in order to conduct a background
check. Information will be used for those purposes only.

(Section B•eak) 

Various City 

Boards/Committees 

Available 

Affordable Housing Advisory Committee, Code 

Enforcement/Drug Related Public Nuisance Board, Housing 

Authority, Planning & Zoning Board, Police Community 

Relations Advisory Board, Redevelopment Agency (Cocoa) 

Eligibility 

Have you been a City of Yes 
Cocoa resident for at least 6 

months? 

Do you own property or a No 
business in Cocoa? 

Are you registered to vote Yes 
in Brevard County, Florida? 

Have you ever been No 
convicted or found guilty, 

regardless of adjudication, 

of a felony in any 

jurisdiction? Any plea of no 

contest shall be considered 

a conviction for purposes of 

this question. 

(Section B•eak) 

If yes, have your civil rights 

been restored? 
Field not completed. 

Do you consent to a 

standard criminal 

background check? 

Miscellaneous Information 

Yes 

Do you currently serve on No 
any other City of Cocoa 

board? 

(Section Brear<) 

2 








